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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Ramirez, Adrienne
Sent: Thursday, February lo,2000  8:35  AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.
Subject: Amendment for AB 620

Robert -

I just received a message from Rep. Staskunas that he would like an amendment drafted to AB 620 which is scheduled for
Assembly floor debate today.

The amendment is on page 8 Section 16, replace all &aJwith was they apply to attorney fees.

Additionally, he would like the amendment to change the attorney fee structure to the following:

an award of between $1,000 to $4,000 attorney fees may not to exceed $250, in cases between $4,000 and $7,500
attorney fees may not exceed $350 and for cases over $7,500 up to attorney fees may be up to $500.

Thanks for your help. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sorry for such short notice on this.

Adrienne
Office of Rep. Staskunas
6-0620
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 620

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 8, line 5: delete lines 5 to% and substitute:

“814.04 (1) (a)‘khen the amount recovered or the value of the property involved

is ,w greater than $7,500, attorney fees shall be-$&W not exceed $500;

.
when it is eaual to or less than Q1$,

or more, attorney fees shall not exceed $350; when it is less than 

. .
 $4.000 and is $1.000 or more. attornev., , 2

fees shall not exceed $250; and when it is less than $1,000, attornev fees shall not

exceed $100. In all other cases in which there is no amount recovered or that do not

involve proper& attornev fees shall not exceed $500.“. J
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